MINUTES OF THE NHLC DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT & LICENSING MEETING FOR THURSDAY, MAY 31, 2018

1. RECOMMENDATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES FROM THE COMMISSION MEETING HELD MAY 24, 2018.

CHAIRMAN MOLLICA ACCEPTED THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 24, 2018 MEETING.

2. SCHEDULED ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:

None

3. NOTIFICATION OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION:

Whiskeys 20, 20 Old Granite Street, Manchester, NH.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1516403 issued pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I – served or sold alcoholic beverage to an individual who was under the age of twenty-one – 4 counts.

Cited for violation of RSA 179:5, I - served or sold alcoholic beverage to an individual who was visibly intoxicated or who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated.

Dates of violation: December 15, 2016, February 24 – 25, 2017 & March 4, 2017.

Case #s: 17-6-OF, 17-75-OF, 17-81-OF, 18-127-OF & 18-128-OF.

An administrative fine of \$2,500 with \$500 suspended for twelve (12) months pending no like violation, eight (8) points shall be assessed to the liquor license, the license to sell alcohol shall be suspended for five (5) days with three (3) days held in abeyance for six (6) months pending no like violation of RSA 179:5 relative to over-service of alcohol or service of alcohol to a minor commencing June 1, 2018 and re-granted on June 3, 2018 and the Operations Manager, as identified in the settlement negotiations, shall attend a Management Training Seminar (MTS) in a classroom within thirty (30) days from the date of this executed agreement;

Violations that occurred on December 15, 2016 reflected on Administrative Notice #s 0107, 0108 and 0109 in Case #17-6-OF shall be placed on file for six (6) months from the date of adjudication; the licensee does not admit to any wrongdoing or liability with regard to these violations and the execution of the agreement does not constitute an admission for the purpose of any subsequent proceeding;

Pending cases #18-127-OF and #18-128-OF shall be placed on file for six (6) months from the date of adjudication and shall not cause penalties referenced in this agreement that are suspended or held in abeyance to come forward or be imposed upon the license; and

The licensee agrees to cease all under age 21 events for a period of no less than twelve (12) months from the date of this fully executed agreement; the licensee agrees to cease providing the current bus transportation, or any similar transportation to and/or from a college facility or any location adjacent to a college facility, for the purpose of promoting patronage in, attendance at or admission to this licensed premise; this shall not preclude the licensee from running a special or promotional event with a limousine service directed at adult patrons for a special event and shall not be a regularly occurring feature of the licensee, but rather an optional, occasional promotional event (i.e. limousine service on Valentine's Day, 2019) nor shall this preclude the licensee from procuring transportation for any person who is leaving this licensed premise who is visibly intoxicated, who a reasonable and prudent person would know is intoxicated or who has the appearance of being unfit or unable to safely transport him or herself.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

4. NOTIFICATION OF NON-CONTESTED TITLE XIII VIOLATION FINES PAID IN FULL:

a. Gold House Pizza, 39 Mechanic Street, Berlin, NH.

Restaurant Beverage & Wine License #934703 issued pursuant to RSA 178:20.

Cited for violation of RSA 178/Liq. 704.01 – failed to renew liquor license thirty (30) days prior to expiration.

Date of violation: April 11, 2018.

Case #: 18-98-OF.

\$100 administrative fine paid.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

b. Hong Kong Garden, 81 Main Street, Plymouth, NH.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #432403 issued pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Cited for violation of RSA 178:22, IV – allowed a patron to remove an alcoholic beverage from the licensed premises.

Date of violation: May 5, 2018.

Case #: 18-108-OF.

\$100 administrative fine paid.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

5. LICENSE APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:

a. Baajee Corp. DBA H St. Market, 113 Ocean Boulevard, Hampton, NH 03842.

To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3369747 pursuant to RSA 178:18 & RSA 178:19-a.

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/22/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

b. Catalano's Market LLC, 207 Ocean Boulevard, Seabrook, NH 03874.

To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3370947 pursuant to RSA 178:18 & RSA 178:19-a.

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/24/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

c. Dagher, Charbel DBA Rounders Sports Bar & Grill, 2323 Brown Avenue, Manchester, NH 03103.

To be issued Seasonal Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1565903 pursuant to RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/25/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

d. Dnman LLC DBA Troy Deli and Marketplace, 33 Central Square, Troy, NH 03465.

To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3371147 pursuant to RSA 178:18 & RSA 178:19-a.

30-Day Temporary License issued: 5/24/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

e. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 148 Loudon Road, Concord, NH 03301.

To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1546203 pursuant to RSA 178:20. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

f. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 915 Central Avenue, Dover, NH 03820.

To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1546303 pursuant to RSA 178:20. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

- g. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 716 South Willow Street, Manchester, NH 03103.
 To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1546803 pursuant to RSA 178:20.
 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- h. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 727 Milford Road, Route 101A, Merrimack, NH 03054. To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1546903 pursuant to RSA 178:20. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 199 Daniel Webster Highway South, Nashua, NH 03060.
 To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1547003 pursuant to RSA 178:20.
 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- j. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 1896 White Mountain Highway, North Conway, NH 03860.
 To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1547103 pursuant to RSA 178:20.
 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- k. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 303 North Main Street, Rochester, NH 03867.
 To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1547203 pursuant to RSA 178:20.
 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- I. GC Pizza Hut LLC DBA Pizza Hut, 636 Lafayette Road, Seabrook, NH 03874.
 To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1547303 pursuant to RSA 178:20.
 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- m. Grandpa's Mountain View Restaurant LLC, 38 Route 25, Plymouth, NH 03266. To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1562703 pursuant to RSA 178:21.
 - 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/24/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION: THE MOTION PASSED.
- n. L.B.O. Holding, Inc., Attitash Grand Summit Hotel, 104 Grand Summit Road, Bartlett, NH 03812. To be issued Caterer Off-Site License #1290634 pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(e). 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- o. Laura Mahoney Autism & Epilepsy Foundation, 1014 Eaton Road, Madison, NH 03849. To be issued a one-day Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor License pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(I). Event date: 6/9/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.
- Line Hill Farm LLC DBA Muddy Road Brewery, 213 Middleton, New Durham, NH 03855.
 To be issued Nano Brewery Beer and/or Specialty Beer License #205122 pursuant to RSA 178:12-a.
 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/22/2018.
 - DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

q. Main Street Concord, Inc. DBA Intown Concord, 49 South Main Street #202, Concord, NH 03301. To be issued one-day Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor Licenses pursuant to RSA 178:22. V(I).

Event dates: 6/21, 22, 23/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

r. Meredith Farm Growers LLC DBA Moulton Farm, 18 Quarry Road, Meredith, NH 03253.

To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage & Wine License #3366847 pursuant to RSA 178:18.

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/21/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

s. Ossipee Mountain Grille LLC, 1625 Route 16, Center Ossipee, NH 03814.

To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1561403 pursuant to RSA 178:20. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/23/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

t. Polyculture Brewing Company LLC, 3 Camel Hump Road, Croydon, NH 03773. To be issued Beverage Manufacturer License #292818 pursuant to RSA 178:12. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION: THE MOTION PASSED.

u. Qdoba Restaurant Corporation DBA Qdoba Mexican Eats, 274 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH 03063. To be issued Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1554703 pursuant to RSA 178:20. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/21/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

v. Rusty Lantern #0004 LLC DBA Rusty Lantern Market #0004, 4 Executive Drive, Hudson, NH 03051. To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3369847 pursuant to RSA 178:18 & RSA 178:19-a.

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/18/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

w. Shri Saibaba Corp. DBA Park Ave. Deli & Market. 30 Park Avenue. Keene. NH 03431.

To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage/Wine/Tobacco License #3371347 pursuant to RSA 178:18 & RSA 178:19-a.

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/23/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

x. Sunapee Harbor Holding LLC DBA Anchorage At Sunapee Harbor,

71 Main Street, Sunapee, NH 03782.

To be issued Seasonal Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1565603 pursuant to RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(g).

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/21/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

y. Two Markines Kitchen LLC DBA White Mountain Cider Company,

207 US Route 302, Glen, NH 03838. To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage & Wine License #3368547

30-Day Temporary License issued 5/21/2018.

pursuant to RSA 178:18 & RSA 178:19-a.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

z. Winnisquam Marine, Inc. DBA Winni Marine, 96 Channel Lane, Laconia, NH 03246.

To be issued Combination Off-Premise Beverage & Wine License #3367847 pursuant to RSA 178:18. 30-Day Temporary License issued 5/24/2018.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

6. LICENSE APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION DENIAL:

None

7. DIRECT SHIPPER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:

TOTAL NUMBER OF ACTIVE DIRECT SHIPPER PERMITS ENDING MAY 25, 2018: 1,165

Coamo Dreams Distribution, 6572 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa, CA 95409. a. Direct Shipper Permit - Retailer pursuant to RSA 178:27. (Retailer)

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

b. Sons of Bacchus LLC DBA Pisoni Vineyards & Winery, 607 Martin Avenue, Suite #111, Rohnert Park, CA 94928. Direct Shipper Permit - Wine Manufacturer pursuant to RSA 178:27. (Winery)

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM: CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION: THE MOTION PASSED.

Vin-Go LLC DBA Claire Cellars, 980 Airway Court, Suite A-F, Santa Rosa, CA 95403. C. Direct Shipper Permit - Wine Manufacturer pursuant to RSA 178:27. (Winerv)

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN MOVED TO APPROVE THIS ITEM: CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

8. DIRECT SHIPPER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION DENIAL:

None

9. **NOTIFICATION OF APPROVED PETITIONS:**

9 Simon Street LLC DBA Bobola's Restaurant, 9 Simon Street, Nashua, NH 03060. a.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1556403 issued pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Date petition received: 5/18/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/23/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 20 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

b. Ancient Fire Mead & Cider LLC, 8030 South Willow Street, Building 1, Manchester, NH 03103. Wine Manufacturer Off-Premise Wine Only License #567430 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:8.

Date petition received: 5/7/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/18/2018.

Requested approval for authorization for tasting and retail sales at farmers' market, to wit, Derry Homegrown Farm & Artisan Market, 1 West Broadway, Derry, NH on Wednesdays between 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm from June 6, 2018 to September 26, 2018 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and RSA 179:44, II-a. COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

Chef's Bistro, Inc., 2724 White Mountain Highway, North Conway, NN 03860. c.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1541603 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Date petition received: 5/16/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/23/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 8 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Lig. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

d. Coffin Cellars LLC, 1224 Battle Street, Webster, NH 03303.

> Wine Manufacturer Off-Premise Wine Only License #562930 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:8. Date petition received: 5/6/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/24/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area for retail sales at farmers' market, to wit, the Town of Bedford, St. Elizabeth Seton Parish, 190 Meetinghouse Road on Tuesdays between 3:00 pm and 6:00 pm from June 12, 2018 to October 9, 2018 pursuant to RSA 178:8; the Town of Bedford will not allow sampling of wine at this event.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

e. Dube & Robinson LLC, 153 Gardner Hill Road, Tamworth, NH 03886.

Wine Manufacturer Off-Premise Wine Only License #566030 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:8.

Date petition received: 5/18/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/18/2018.

Requested approval for authorization for retail sales at farmers' market, to wit, Town of Wolfeboro Farmers' Market, Clark Park, Wolfeboro, NH 03894 on Thursdays between 12:30 pm and 4:30 pm from May 31, 2018 to July 26, 2018 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and RSA 179:44, II-a; the Town of Wolfeboro will not allow tastings at this event.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

f. Earle, Denise & Robert DBA Cider Press, 30 Middleton Road, Wolfeboro, NH 03894.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #421903 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21.

Date petition received: 5/18/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/18/2018.

Requested a waiver of RSA 178:21, II, a (2) for authorization of reduction of hours, to wit, to reduce the hours of operation to less than 5 days a week from May 21, 2018 until July 4, 2018 as requested in a letter dated May 15, 2018.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

g. From the Barrel Brewing Company, 15 Londonderry Road, Unit 9, Londonderry, NH 03053.

Nano Brewery, Beer and/or Specialty Beer License #201522 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:12-a. Date petition received: 5/16/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/23/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area for sampling and retail sales at farmers' market, to wit, Derry Farmers' Market (Derry Homegrown Farm & Artisan Market), 1 West Broadway every Wednesday between 3:00 pm and 7:00 pm from June 6, 2018 to September 26, 2018 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

h. Grandpa's Mountain View Restaurant LLC, 38 Route 25, Plymouth, NH 03266.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1562703 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Date petition received: 5/24/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/24/2018.

Requested a waiver to lease/give access to part of business, to wit, to allow a doorway connecting a residence to the business to be locked at all times pursuant to RSA 179:48, IV.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

i. Horton, Richard DBA Outlaw Brewing Company, 215 Scotland Road, Winchester, NH 03470.

Beverage Manufacturer License #291718 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:12.

Date petition received: 5/21/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/24/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, a tasting room with a capacity of 20 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

j. Jesse's Steakhouse In Hanover LLC DBA Jesse's Steakhouse,

224 Lebanon Street, Hanover, NH 03755.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1548403 licensed pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Date petition received: 5/24/2017.

Date petition approved: 5/24/2018.

Requested approval to charge a corkage fee, to wit, to charge a fee when serving a bottle of wine brought in by a customer, to be stored separately from licensed alcohol and served when requested and when a full course meal is consumed pursuant to RSA 178:21, II, a (5).

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

k. Oceanfront Gaming, Inc. DBA Ocean Gaming at Hampton Beach,

Second Floor, 81 Ocean Boulevard, Hampton, NH 03842.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1425703 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21.

Date petition received: 4/20/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/23/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, the first floor area with a capacity of 157 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

Ossipee Mountain Grille LLC, 1625 Route 16, Center Ossipee, NH 03814.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage & Wine License #1561403 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:20.

Date petition received: 5/23/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/23/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 85 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

m. Plymouth Lodge BPOE 2312 Elks, Route 175, Holderness, NH 03245.

Social Club On-Premise Cocktail Lounge License #30201 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(h).

Date petition received: 5/7/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/22/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 400 on June 9, 2018 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

n. Polyculture Brewing Company, 3 Camel Hump Road, Croydon, NH 03773.

Beverage Manufacturer License #292818 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:12.

Date petition received: 5/18/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/18/2018.

Requested a waiver to lease/give access to part of a business, to wit, to allow a doorway connecting the owner's residence to the business to be locked at all times pursuant to RSA 179:48, IV.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

Saltwater Bar & Bistro LLC. 85 Central Street. Woodsville. NH 03785.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1478203 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21.

Date petition received: 5/3/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/24/2018.

Requested a waiver to lease/give access to part of a business, to wit, to lease a room on the southeast side of the restaurant for the purpose of selling ice cream to Slicks Ice Cream through a sliding window pursuant to RSA 179:48, IV.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

p. Sea Dog Brewpub Exeter LLC DBA Sea Dog Brewing Company Exeter,

5 Water Street, Exeter, NH 03833.

Brew Pub On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #2003415 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:13.

Date petition received: 5/18/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/21/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other areas, to wit, 3 outside areas with a total capacity of 40 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Lig. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

q. Sunapee Harbor Holdings LLC DBA Anchorage at Sunapee Harbor,

71 Main Street, Sunapee, NH 03782.

Restaurant Full Service With Lounge License #1563303 licensed pursuant to

RSA 178:21, II(a)(1)/RSA 178:22, V(q).

Date petition received: 5/22/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/22/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, an outside area with a capacity of 45 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

r. Vida Cantina LLC, 2456 Lafayette Road, Unit A-1, Portsmouth, NH 03801.

Restaurant On-Premise Beverage/Wine/Liquor License #1467303 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:21. Date petition received: 5/16/2018.

Date petition approved: 5/24/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, an outside area with capacity of 350 on June 3, 2018 pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

s. White Birch Brewing LLC, 460 Amherst Street, Nashua, NH 03063.

Beverage Manufacturer License #288718 licensed pursuant to RSA 178:12.

Date petition received: 5/8/2018. Date petition approved: 5/18/2018.

Requested approval for authorization of other area, to wit, a tasting area with a capacity of 82

pursuant to RSA 178:24 and Liq. 404.05.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

10. PETITIONS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION DENIAL:

None

11. TABLED ITEMS:

Jackson Family Wines, Inc. DBA Spire Collection, 3299 Bennett Lane, Calistoga, CA 94515. Renewal Application for a Wine Manufacturer Permit #8147133 pursuant to RSA 178:27.

Recommend denial pursuant to RSA 178:27 because Permitee is an Importer.

ON MAY 24, 2018, DIRECTOR MARK ARMAGANIAN RECOMMENDED THAT THIS ITEM BE TABLED RATHER THAN DENIED UNDER SECTION #8 OF THIS AGENDA SO THAT ISSUES SURROUNDING THE PERMIT COULD BE RESOLVED; THE PERMITEE, WHO IS ACTUALLY A MANUFACTURER, NEEDS TO FILE THE APPROPRIATE PAPERWORK PER DIRECTOR DAN ST. HILAIRE; A QUICK TURN AROUND IS EXPECTED.

CHIEF ARMAGANIAN STATED THAT THE DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT HAS BEEN IN CONTACT WITH THE PERMITEE ON 3 OCCASIONS IN AN EFFORT TO HAVE THEM FILE THE NECESSARY PAPERWORK AND PAY THE FEE FOR A DIRECT SHIPPER - IMPORTER PERMIT WHICH IS THE APPROPRIATE PERMIT GIVEN THE NATURE OF THIS BUSINESS; HOWEVER, THE PERMITEE STOPPED RESPONDING TO THE DIVISION; THE CHIEF RECOMMENDED THAT THIS ITEM REMAIN TABLED FOR ANOTHER WEEK TO GIVE THE PERMITEE THE OPPORTUNITY TO COMPLETE THE PROCESS; IF THEY FAIL TO DO SO, HE WILL RECOMMEND THAT THE APPLICATION BE DENIED; DEPUTY COMMISSIONER MILLIGAN STATED THAT THIS PLAN OF ACTION IS REASONABLE AND MOVED TO APPROVE THE CHIEF'S RECOMMENDATION; CHAIRMAN MOLLICA SECONDED THE MOTION; THE MOTION PASSED.

12. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL:

None

13. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS RECOMMENDED FOR COMMISSION DENIAL:

None

14. NOTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE CHECKS SCHEDULED WITHIN NINETY (90) DAYS:

Goffstown, NH; and Walpole, NH. COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

Woodsville, NH; and Haverhill, NH.
COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

15. NOTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE CHECKS:

None

16. <u>ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING DECISION PENDING:</u>

None

17. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

a. Friends Of The Littleton Public Library, 92 Main Street, Littleton, NH 03561.

To be issued a one-day Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor License pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(I).

Event date: 6/2/2018.

Recommendation: Expedited approval. Commission approved on 5/18/2018.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

b. Maggie's Beat, Veterans Park, 723 Elm Street, Manchester, NH 03101.

To be issued a one-day Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor License pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(I).

Event date: 6/3/2018.

Recommendation: Expedited approval. Commission approved on 5/24/2018.

COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.

c. Shelter From The Storm, Woodbound Inn, 247 Woodbound Road, Rindge, NH 03461.

To be issued a one-day Voluntary Nonprofit Organizations Beverage/Wine/Liquor License

pursuant to RSA 178:22, V(I).

Event date: 6/3/2018.

Recommendation: Expedited approval. Commission approved on 5/21/2018. **COMMISSION ACKNOWLEDGED.**